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The Michigan Road To11 House at 4702 Michlgan Road N.W., Indianapolis'
Indiana 46208, i-s a small white frame house. The easterly portion facing
the road is two stories in height, with a partial basement. The westerly
portion to the rear is one story high with no basement. The foundati-on is
brick and stone. The exterior walls are clapboard siding and th roof is now

covered with composition shingles covering the original woodI. shingles.
The interior floors are corunon wood, probably native timber. The wa1ls and

ceilings are plastered. The first floor consists of a parlor' a dining room

a kitchen and a more recent addition, a bath. The second floor is occupied
by two bedrooms.
The original house, built about 1850, was of one story and had a
storeroom extending toward Michigan Road, \^Iith a toll pole out in front
which, when lowered, extended as a barrier across the roadlfR66ut 1882 the
roof was raised to permit the addition of a second f loor abo-Ve 

-the main-.--.,
part of the house, to aecomodate a growing familyo_A small narrow stairway
ascending from the living room provides access tci, two upstairs bedrooms.
An interesting architectural feature of the house is the extension of the
two perpendicular casings on each side of the windows and doorways to a

height of several inches above the horizontal lintel atoP each opening.
Th1s same architectural feature is seen in early photographs which show

.thq sto?;oom extending tpward the road.
ft.rsert at rfinsert" abov$)The toll pole was the first part of the original

widened it was necessary to
contained the store and the
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structure to be removed. When the noad was
remove the east portion of the house r,lltich
porch, in order to make room for progress.
A roadside marker in front of the house, placed there in 1961 by the
National Society of the Colonial Dames of America in the State of" Indiana,
conmemoratHg tle ttToll House" as "Operated by the Augusta Gravel Road Cou

circa 1866-1892" and ttMichigan Road" as the 'Ifirst major sLate road, built
in the 1830rs from the Ohio River to Lake Michigan."
A bronze. marker beside the front door bears this inscription:
"To11 House. Furnished by the National Society of the Colonial Dames of
America in the State of Indiana." The two downstairs rooms sponsored by the
Society contain furniture of the latter part of the last century'
including a corner cupboard, cherry table, two Victorian arm chairs, a love
seat, four plain stralght chairs, oiJ- lanrps, an old school-masterrs desk,
daguerrotypes and steel engravings. These furnishings and the showing of
the To11 llouse are supervised by a coumittee of the Colonial Dames.

(Check One)
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thg l{ichigan Road had j-ts ,rrigin in the Treaty of l-826, wl|ici:r r,ras
signe'3 by sixty*one Potaruatanie Indian r,rlarriors and Cirierfs and by three
United States Conrnissioners. By this treaty the Indians ceded l-and io
the United States iovernnent for th"e purpose ol cutting a road','ay thrfugh
the ln'iiderness Co counect these two major naturai ru=aie;:rv.l)/s, Lake iiichigan
on the north and the 0hio River on the south,

After the si,gning of this Treaty, the cutting of the;roatl began,
with no stumP over one foot high being allorved to stand in the roariway.
Swampy areas were covered by J-ogs laid transversely, this being call-ed
corduroy. By 1834 the Michigan Road was declared passable o'rer its entire
1e-n6th, though this passage was in some areas extremely diffi-cult.

About 1850 the one-story farm house was built which later became
used as a place for the collection of toll. rn the vicinity of this
To11 House numel:ous arrow heads and other Indian artefacts have been
found, indicating that InCian encampnents and huntj-ng grounds must ltave
been in this area, near the north bank of the White River.

In 1866 the Arrgusta Gravel Road Cornpany covered rvith gravel the
part of the Michigan Road north of Indianapolis and had the occupant of
the To11 llouse collect tol-ls at this location until IB9z" During the
twenty five years that toLls were collected here, Samuel Howard and his
wife lived in this house, acting as collectors of tollr' grocers and.
Postmaster and Notary Public.

TATEMENT OF SIGNI FICANCE

The l,lichigan Road To11
It 'rlas builL rnidway betrreen the
rcad to traverse the lgnBth of

Horses, mules, cattle,
were driven past the To11 House
tol1 for a horse and buggy was
cents. There was no charge for
funerals. Farmers who used the
an annual basis.

House is significanE for r;ever;rI reasons.
Ohio R.irrer i:n<l Laire llichigan on tire f irst

the State.

hogs, sheep and varidus forms of poultry
to be sold in Indianapolis. Tha average

a nickel, while a man on horseback paid thr
persons going to church or attendlng
road regularly paid as much as $25.00 on

The significance of the Toll House lies in its having been an
integral part of the transportation and conmunication systems of the nine-
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teenth Century before the advent of modern equipment such as the
telephone, E$€ railroad, ad automobi-le$ and aircraft. Although the basic
function was as a locatj-on where to1ls were collected, to refund the cost
of road construction and maintenance, the To11 House also served as a
family dwelling so that the Tol1-Keeper could always be present. In
addition it served also as Post Office, Notary Public'\ Office and &s--€
Country Store.
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